COMMISSIONERS RECORD R, DOUGLAS COUNTY

283

	Term, 19	day of	19
	Lockwood Co., Inc. Reo	der No. 4035-11-76	
		No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Thurs 1976. ATTEST: DE Mathia	day, December 30,
		D. E. Mathia County Clerk Arthur A. Heck	Chairman
		December 30, 1976	
	6 	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met is session with two members present. Mr. Stoneback was abso elect Robert Neis and Beverly Bradley also were in attend meeting.	ent. Commissioners-
		Approved the minutes of the meeting of December 29, 197	6.
	Com. ozdez *1590	The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. file in the office of the County Clerk.	1599. Order is on
	ROD: #176-48 adopted trans. funds fr. Rd. + Br. to special Rd. + Br Mach. Equip.	Engineer Sanderson presented the Board prepared Resoluti resolution relates to the transfer in the amount of \$60, Bridge Fund to a Special Road, Bridge or Street Building ment and Bridge Building Fund, all as provided in Sectio 1953 Supplement to the General Statutes of Kansas 1949. of the resolution it was moved by Mr. Whitenight that Re be adopted, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried.	Machinery, Equip- on 68-141 (g) of the Following due review
	To Spectal Hury. mp	Engineer Sanderson also presented to the Board prepared which resolution relates to the transfer of \$255,000 fro Fund to a Special Highway Improvement Fund as provided i moved by Mr. Whitenight that this resolution be adopted Heck, and carried.	m Road & Bridge
	employ: David O'HiD	Assessor Darwin Rogers presented the Board for approval sheet of David Wayne O'ffil. Mr. Rogers recommended Mr in his office at a salary of \$650 per month effective J was moved by Mr. Whitenight that this request for emplo seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried.	anuary 1, 1977. It
	en Proporte of electrony diverse never opp	system equipment. It was moved by Mr. Whitenight that 1976 Civil Defense Funds be approved, seconded by Mr. H	this allocation of leck, and carried.
	Bid: equip.	in each vehicle. Mr. McFarlane recommended acceptance this equipment which was by Vital Systems, Inc. of Kar in the amount of \$468. Following review of the bids it Whitenight that Mr. McFarlane's recommendation be appro Mr. Heck, and carried. Description of materials purcha in the commission office.	regulations to be of the low bid of nsas City, Missouri t was moved by Mr. oved, seconded by ased are on file
	Patricia Jau Patricia Jau	Delbert Mathia, clerk, requested Board approval of a sp Mgin the salary of Patricia Jaimes classified as Special office. Mr. Mathia requested a .30 per hour increase Jaimes salary to \$4.54 per hour effective January 1, 1	which would bring Mrs.

~ |

encumuer

Whitenight that this request be approved, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried.

Delbert Mathia, clerk, requested that the Board encumber 1976 direct election funds in an amount of \$3359.27 to allow for the purchase of election equipelectron: upp. ment for certain townships of Douglas County which will be a fullfillment of statutory obligations. It was moved by Mr. Whitenight that we encumber eputition finda these funds, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Monday, January 3, 1977.

ATTEST: ,Q nathe Arthur A. Heck Chairman County Clerk D. E. Mathia

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present. Commissioners-elect Robert Neis and Beverly Bradley were also in attendance for this meeting.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of December 30, 1976.

Public Works Director Sanderson notified the Board that Herschel W. Hemphill Roticod: Honselto Hamphillretired on December 31, 1976.

January 3, 1977